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! Republika ng Pilipinas

' Ragawaran ng Edukagpon

Rehiyon V (Bicol)
ANGGAPANG PANSANGAY NG CATANDUANES

MEMORANDUM
0SDS-CID-2/12/2024/MTC

TO: CID Chief
Division Testing Coordinator
Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary & Secondary School Heads
Elementary & Secondary Teachers
All Other Concerned

FROM: SOCORRO V. DELA ROSA, CESQV

chools Division Superintendent\

Subject: Addendum to Division Memorandum No. 052, s. 2024: DIVISION
ORIENTATION OF SCHOOL HEADS AND PUBLIC SCHOOLS
DISTRICT SUPERVISORS ON THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE
PHILIPPINE EDUCATIONAL PLACEMENT TEST (PEPT)

Date: February 12, 2024

1. Pursuant to Regional Memorandum No. 147, s. 2024, the administration of
the Regular Philippine Educational Placement Test (PEPT) is reset from February 1 1,
2024 to February 18, 2024 at Virac Central Elementary School.

2. Moreover, the due date of the submission of documents of PEPT test takers is
also moved to February 14, 2024,

3. Widest memorandum of this memorandum is desired.

'w- Roque, Vrac, Catanduanes
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